PRICE FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PO BOX 7200
CAVE CREEK, AZ 85327
505-330-3389
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February 12,2019 FEB 15 2010
Ms. Vanessa Fields DISTR“:]' 11

Environmental Specialist

NM 0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

Dear Ms. Fields,

I have received two notifications from LT Environmental regarding the
Stage 1 Abatement Plan filed by Hilcorp Energy Company for Standard
#1 in San juan County, NM. I own 2 parcels that are within 1 mile of the
Standard #1 site.

From the information in the notification, I have attempted to locate the
site from San Juan County Assessor’s Office mapping, but [ am not
certain of the accuracy. I have also tried to review the copy of the Stage
1 Abatement Plan on the NMOCD'’s public database without any success.
I am not sure that the notice had adequate instruction for me to do this,
but in any case, [ am not able to obtain the information. I have lefta
message for Jennifer Deal with Hilcorp Energy Company requesting a
call back to obtain information from her, but have not yet heard from
her. Can you please help me get information on this matter? I would
like information on location, status and scope of the pipeline
spill/release and I would like to be included in all correspondence
related to the findings and remediation. I am concerned because I have
significant and valuable acreage near this site and I believe that my
properties are located between the river and the site of the spill, and
thus, likely in the drainage path of any spill. ~ ™M#p includec - npologpes for
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Thank you very much for any assistance and information. For your
convenience, I include copies of the notifications that I have received.

My Best,

Ta A @

Tammara A. Price
General Partner, Price Family Limited Partnership

cc w/encl:

Jennifer Deal

Hilcorp Energy Company
382 Road 3100

Aztec, NM 87410
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Durango, Colo:ado 81301

/7 . . . LT Environmental, lnc.
4 Z-y Advancing Opportunity ~= Woth 848 East Sccond Avene

FEB 19 209 970.365.1096
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January 23, 2019 piSTRIET
PRICE FAMILY LTD PTRSHP
PO BOX 7200
CAVE CREEK, AZ 85327

RE: Stage 1 Abatement Plan
Public Notification of Landowners Within One-Mile Radius
Hilcorp Energy Company
Standard #1
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear PRICE FAMILY LTD PTRSHP:

You are receiving this letter because you are the registered owner of parcel(s) of land that are
located within a one-mile radius of a site requiring a Stage 1 Abatement Plan for remediation of
groundwater. As required, public notification via certified mail is provided to the affected
landowners. The following parcel(s) are located within the one-mile radius of the site:
2069174458065.

Hilcorp Energy Company (Hilcorp) announces publication of a Stage 1 Abatement Plan for soit
and groundwater impacts identified at the Standard #1 natural gas production well located at
latitude 36.7536011 degrees (°} and longitude -108.1002121° in Unit J of Section 4 of Township
29 North, Range 12 West in San Juan County approximately 3 miles southwest of Flora Vista, New
Mexico.

On November 28, 2017, a historical release of unknown volume of natural gas condensate and
produced water from a production pipeline was identified by Hilcorp during maintenance
activities. Initial source removal and subsurface investigation indicated soil in the vadose zone
and shallow groundwater occurring at approximately 25 feet to 35 feet below ground surface are
impacted above applicable remediation standards defined by the New Mexico Oii Conservation
Division (NMOCD). The current extent of subsurface impact is estimated to be 1.5 acres; however,
full delineation is not yet complete. No surface water was impacted.

The Director of the NMOCD has approved a Stage 1 Abatement Plan in which Hilcorp proposes
to complete delineation through additional soil borings and monitoring well installation, from
which soil and groundwater wili be sampled and analyzed for contaminants. The data obtained
from the Stage 1 Abatement Plan will be combined with previously collected subsurface data to
complete characterization of the soil and groundwater impacts and to design appropriate
remediation. In determining that the Stage 1 Abatement Plan is administratively complete, the
NMOCD Director has complied with Subsection B of 19.15.30.15 of the New Mexico
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Administrative Code {NMAC) by reviewing the document and concluding that it satisfies the
requirements of Subsection C of 19.15.30.13 NMAC.

Members of the public may view a copy of the Stage 1 Abatement Plan at the NMOCD's Santa Fe
office at 1220 South St Francis Drive, # 3, Santa Fe, New Mexico or at the NMOCD's district office
at 1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, New Mexico. Additionally, the Stage 1 Abatement Plan is
available for viewing electronically on the NMOCD public database at
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/ .

The NMOCD is accepting written comments and requests for consideration if the NMOCD
Director receives them within 30 days after the date of publication of this public notice. A person
seeking to comment on a stage 1 abatement plan should submit written comments to:

Ms. Vanessa Fields
Environmental Specialist
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

The NMOCD shall distribute notice of the submittal of the Stage 1 Abatement Plan with the next
division and commission hearing docket following receipt of the plan.

Additional information can be obtained from the Hilcorp project contact:

Jennifer Deal Lefy dedaled msg 2nlq
Hilcorp Energy Company veaueshng \nfp on locsatu
382 Road 3100, ot w\;onmanha’l 5o\
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 Co ~

Y V&Rl T \0\’* [F2

505-599-3400
Sincerely,

LT ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

b \ o
s 2 + dye

Daniel Burns Ashley Ager, M.S,, P.G.
Project Geologist Senior Geologist
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January 23, 2019
FEB 15 2019
PRICE FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP
PO BOX 7200 DISTRICT 1))

CAVE CREEK, AZ 85327

RE:  Stage 1 Abatement Plan
Public Notification of Landowners Within One-Mile Radius
Hilcorp Energy Company
Standard #1
$an Juan County, New Mexico

Dear PRICE FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP:

You are receiving this letter because you are the registered owner of parcel(s) of land that are
located within a one-mile radius of a site requiring a Stage 1 Abatement Plan for remediation of
groundwater. As required, public notification via certified mail is provided to the affected
landowners. The following parcel(s) are located within the one-mile radius of the site:
2070174132066.

Hilcorp Energy Company {Hilcorp) announces publication of a Stage 1 Abatement Plan for soil
and groundwater impacts identified at the Standard #1 natural gas production well located at
latitude 36.7536011 degrees (°) and longitude -108.1002121° in Unit J of Section 4 of Township
29 North, Range 12 West in San Juan County approximately 3 miles southwest of Flora Vista, New
Mexico.

On November 28, 2017, a historical release of unknown volume of naturai gas condensate and
produced water from a production pipeline was identified by Hilcorp during maintenance
activities. Initial source removal and subsurface investigation indicated soil in the vadose zone
and shallow groundwater occurring at approximately 25 feet to 35 feet below ground surface are
impacted above applicable remediation standards defined by the New Mexico Qil Conservation
Diviston (NMOCD). The current extent of subsurface impact is estimated to be 1.5 acres; however,
full delineation is not yet complete. No surface water was impacted.

The Director of the NMOCD has approved a Stage 1 Abatement Plan in which Hilcorp proposes
to complete delineation through additional soil borings and monitoring well installation, from
which soil and groundwater will be sampled and analyzed for contaminants. The data obtained
from the Stage 1 Abatement Plan will be combined with previously collected subsurface data to
complete characterization of the soil and groundwater impacts and to design appropriate
remediation. In determining that the Stage 1 Abatement Plan is administratively complete, the
NMOCD Director has complied with Subsection B of 19.15.30.15 of the New Mexico
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